From: lan Church
To: Giles, Matthew
Subject: RE: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale
Date: 08 September 2022 17:23:00
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.jpa

Hello Matt,

Key discussions with our new administration are taking place this autumn regarding the direction
of the Local Plan. Once we have a firmer programme I'll be sure to let you know.

Kind regards

lan Church
Team Manager
Growth and Delivery

Place and Growth
Wokingham Borough Council, PO Box 157, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN

www.wokingham.gov.uk

ian.church@wokingham.gov.uk
07824521749

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an
individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.

From: Giles, Matthew <Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2022 11:13

To: lan Church <lan.Church@wokingham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale

Hello lan

Can you provide me with an update on when you expect to start your Reg 19
consultation and when you hope to submit.

Matt

Matthew Giles

Plans Team, The Planning Inspectorate

Email: matthew.qgiles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5781

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-plans

From: lan Church <lan.Church@wokingham.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 July 2022 08:54

To: Giles, Matthew <Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale



mailto:Ian.Church@wokingham.gov.uk
mailto:Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wokingham.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C0a33bbe04548478bfdc808d8e3d28f14%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637509840783054331%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=r7z39g3E0ESkZAe851B5eQZIknunEOxOFjt9CrSfjeo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ian.church@wokingham.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwokinghamboroughcouncil%2F&data=04%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C0a33bbe04548478bfdc808d8e3d28f14%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637509840783064296%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bFfDgoH6Vp%2F7LVU6f07lYgffb2Lvz3Bq7OR2V9l5GKs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWokinghamBC%3Fref_src%3Dtwsrc%255Egoogle%257Ctwcamp%255Eserp%257Ctwgr%255Eauthor&data=04%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C0a33bbe04548478bfdc808d8e3d28f14%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637509840783064296%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ZDv0jOLkycbaAD%2BPBLpmoPqdWzQlPNenLqZ%2Fn8ZE3Yk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwokinghamboroughcouncil%2F%3Fhl%3Den&data=04%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C0a33bbe04548478bfdc808d8e3d28f14%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637509840783074249%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fYGtQ9V%2FALvxvfFIUZFFyMP8mIatseOBvdymZqrAJHo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCVJ4X4AijnyYaLHSAWIzqtA&data=04%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C0a33bbe04548478bfdc808d8e3d28f14%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637509840783074249%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=TCavU2%2FZTZ9uL5SRzTFd4pFAE2sXG%2B9OqOUdUqjyADY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:matthew.giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Flocal-plans&data=05%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C27c51c3266a54bb5791208da9182c8fa%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637982288153653468%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VwtRfI%2B5NivWg4l9kQZAcjpLFXcECUAJyi3ZesCzPrw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Ian.Church@wokingham.gov.uk
mailto:Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk





















Hello Matt,

A new political administration was elected in May this year so we’re currently considering the
future timetable for the Local Plan, but don’t anticipate a Reg 19 consultation this year. Once a
firmer timetable is available I'll let you know.

Kind regards

lan Church

Team Manager

Growth and Delivery

Place and Growth

Wokingham Borough Council
ian.church@wokingham.gov.uk
07824 521 749

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an
individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.

From: Giles, Matthew <Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 July 2022 11:34

To: lan Church <lan.Church@wokingham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale

Hello lan,
I’'m looking for a further update on the progress of your local plan.

Are you still on course to start your Reg 19 consultation in September this year? If not,
please let me know you revised start date and how it will affect your intended
submission date.

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

Sent: 05 April 2022 18:20

To: Giles, Matthew <Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale

Hello Matt,
There’s been a slight delay, with approval for the Regulation 19 consultation now more likely to

be in September, with consultation therefore running in the autumn. Submission is therefore
likely in spring 2023.
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Kind regards
lan

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an
individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.

From: Giles, Matthew <Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 April 2022 16:49

To: lan Church <lan.Church@wokingham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale

Hello lan,

Could you provide me with a further update on when you expect your Reg
19 consultation will start and when you hope to submit.

Matt

Matthew Giles

Plans Team, The Planning Inspectorate

Email: matthew.giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5781

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-plans

From: lan Church <lan.Church@wokingham.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 September 2021 18:13

To: Giles, Matthew <Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale

Hello Matt,
Consultation on a Revised Draft Local Plan (Reg 18) is anticipated to start before Christmas and

finish in the New Year. Reg 19 would be next summer, as set out in the LDS (July 2021):
https://www.wokingham.gov.uk/EasySiteWeb/Gatewaylink.aspx?alld=599969

Kind regards

lan Church

Team Manager (Senior Specialist)
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
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wokingham.gov.uk%2FEasySiteWeb%2FGatewayLink.aspx%3FalId%3D599969&data=05%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C27c51c3266a54bb5791208da9182c8fa%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637982288153653468%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AKbjeS%2F61ybB9j5IYipEefKb2zd348JQjjyeapa%2Fy50%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wokingham.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C27c51c3266a54bb5791208da9182c8fa%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637982288153653468%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wef3jJstJxDP0vfD87u9aFvCjuqulngcEQHlMTx7uR4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ian.church@wokingham.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwokinghamboroughcouncil%2F&data=05%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C27c51c3266a54bb5791208da9182c8fa%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637982288153809142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K04UWrs2CTEAGLHlXboXAco7xnJtDMEmjjB8%2Fyd1GWg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWokinghamBC%3Fref_src%3Dtwsrc%255Egoogle%257Ctwcamp%255Eserp%257Ctwgr%255Eauthor&data=05%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C27c51c3266a54bb5791208da9182c8fa%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637982288153809142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ooiiKL2oXKh%2BfqUEraUfLIJXD95RGsWbJi0tLi1jyM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwokinghamboroughcouncil%2F%3Fhl%3Den&data=05%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C27c51c3266a54bb5791208da9182c8fa%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637982288153809142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZhGOytQZl5mKXJAbBea%2B6sR8%2BdQhyqvtFV59U8%2FHdNY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCVJ4X4AijnyYaLHSAWIzqtA&data=05%7C01%7CIan.Church%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C27c51c3266a54bb5791208da9182c8fa%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637982288153809142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WuLVYUiFixVsDcmUjJI9sO8yfdQyZkIsa4%2BiH79dtGw%3D&reserved=0

From: Giles, Matthew <Matthew.Giles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 September 2021 18:59

To: lan Church <Jan.Church@wokingham.gov.uk>

Subject: Wokingham Local Plan Update - Timescale

External Email

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL - STOP & THINK before clicking a
link or opening attachments.

Hello lan,

Could you provide me with an update on the progress of your local plan. It
would be useful to know when you intend to start your Reg 19 consultation
and when you hope to submit.

Regards,
Matt

Matthew Giles

Plans Team, The Planning Inspectorate

Email: matthew.qiles lanninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5781

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-plans

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

| |

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
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a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Click here to report this email as spam.

DISCLAIMER

You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information contained in
this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee). The views expressed may not be official policy but the personal
views of the originator.

If you are not the addressees any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of
this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you received this message in error please return it to the originator and confirm that you have
deleted all copies of it.

All messages sent by this organisation are checked for viruses using the latest antivirus products.
This does not guarantee a virus has not been transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your
own precautions for the detection and eradication of viruses.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate’s Privacy Notice
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
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